
From: Cherry, Brian K
Sent: 1/31/2014 6:32:07 PM
To: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Cc: Florio, Michel Peter (MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bee:
Subject: Re: In His Words: PG&E’s Redacted 'Overwhelming’ Moment When He 

Introduced the President I PG&E Currents

Thanks Mike. It is people like Redac that inspire us when other things seem so tough.

Brian K. Cherry
PG&E Company
VP, Regulatory Relations
77 Beale Street
San Francisco, CA. 94105
(415) 973-4977

On Jan 31, 2014, at 5:49 PM, "Florio, Michel Peter" <MichelPeter.Florio@cpuc.ca.gov> 
wrote:

Wow, thanks! I missed the speech and hadn't heard about this. With dedicated 
and loyal employees like this PG&E should be back on track in no time!

Sent from my Verizon Wireless 4G LTE Smartphone

------- Original message--------
From: "Cherry, Brian K"
Date:01/31/2014 3:27 PM (GMT-08:00)
To: "Florio, Michel Peter"
Subject: In His Words: PG&E’s 
He Introduced the President | PG&E Currents

Redacted Overwhelming’ Moment When

http://www.pgecuiTeiits.com/20I4/01/31/in-h.is-words-pge%e2%80%99s-erick-varela-
%e2%80%98overwhelming%e2%80%99-moment-when-he-introduced-the-president/

RedactedA very touching story about iommems after the press conference.

PG&E is committed to protecting our customers' privacy.
To learn more, please visit http://www.pge.coni/about/compaiiv/privacY/customer/
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